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From: Goodall, Bob (JUS)

Sent: December 1, 2007 3:31 PM

To: Fantino, Julian (JUS)

Subject: Re: McHale et al .
_Sir.

I will have this assigned and investigated immediately.. Bob

Lm———- Original Message-----
From: Fantino, Julian (JUS)
To: Goodall, Bob (JUSs)

CcC:

Sent: Sat Dec 01 15:22:01 2007 .

Subject: McHale et al 5*%\
e

Bob: é{

Today we had another flare-up in Caledonia spearheaded by Mchale. As the event unfolded
things turned ugly and some viclence erupted. McHale and a few others continue to
converge on Caledonia to basically create mischief. We had to call in resources to quell

the aftermath of his nonsense once the occupiers began to retaliate by blocking off a

public highway. 2ll in all, but for McHale and his few supporters Caledonia is a
relatively peaceful place.

Please assign a CIB inspector to oversee the investi
that whatever criminal charges or whatever else fits
Furthermore, I want every avenue explored by which we

gation of today's events and ensure
that they be laid forthwith,

violence in Caledonia. We should be able to prove

Caledonia have been planned and executed for purposes of breaching the peace which today
also resulted in violence. We can't allow this vic

ious cycle to continue to the point
where time and again we have to expend an inordinate number of police resources to keep
people from killing themselves.

to the Court that McHales' forays into

To date, added policing costs are in the area of $500,000 s
forays into Caledonia. L

olely attributed to McHales'"
One final point,
be guided by the
Crowns who seem t

I don't want us to get sidetracked by Crown lawyers on this.
long established RPG criteria and not be constantly frustrated
o0 only get charged up when they have a sure prospect of convict

We need to
by timid
ion.
Thank you.
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From: - Fantino, Julian (JUS) ,
Sent: December 2, 2007 4:19 PM
To: Lewis, Chris D. (JUS)
Subject: RE: Caledonia
Chris:

The reason I waited to get back to you was to simply cool off. What are we doing in
Caledonia? We seem to be in an almost state of paralysis when it comes to proactively
doing anything respecting Mchale et al. If it isn't us being told what to mdo by feeble
Crowns, its our own lack of fire. It seems to me that we are reactive to the point that
McHale is the orchestra leader while we are almost captive to his nonsense.

m. Ahh, I can't
believe this!!!!! '

————— Original Message-—----

From: Lewis, Chris D.- (JUS) . :
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2007 1:54 PM
To: Fantino, Julian (JUS)

Subject: Fw: Caledonia

Chris D. Lewis
Deputy Commissioner
Field Operations

————— Original Message--—---

From: Lewis, Chris D. (JUS)

To: Stephens, John (JUS)

Sent: Sun Dec 02 13:53:18 2007 S
Subject: Re: Caledonia

Chris D. Lewis
Deputy Commissioner

Field Oierations

————— Original Message--—---
From: Stephens, John (JUS)

To: Lewis, Chris D. (JUS)
Sent: Sun Dec 02 13:51:23 2007
Subject: Re: Caledonia



From: Fantino, Julian (JUS) i
Sent: December 2, 2007 9:31 PM

‘To: Lewis, Chris D. (JUS) -

Cc:

Subiject: RE: 6 PM Update .

éﬁris:

I totally agree with you. Our people on the
the events, however, I believe that we are fa

ground have been doing a great job managing
proactive investigative strategy that could c

lling short on exploiting every possible
urtail the activities of Mchale et al.

Did we have a plan to deal with him on
the basis of any breach he may have committe

regarding his bail conditions? ~
, M Did we assign an arrest team
icated to

cHale if/when the opportunity presented itself to take him out? etc.?

I believe you know where I'm coming from and when this "post event" investigation is

done, I trust we will not be relying on a Crown to tell us what RPG looks like.
has been far too much of that in the past.

absolute likelihood of a conviction as often told by Crowns who don't want to take
anything forward to trial that is not a sure thing. Surely, experienced investigators
don't have to go running to a Crown to know when they have RPG to arrest/charge someone!

There
Our job i§ not to act only when there is an

And finally, I want us to take McHale to court to seek a Court Order to keep him out of

Caledonia. Based on his history and especially yesterday's events we should be able to
take a good run at a Court Order. And even if we are unsuccessful we will be able to

publicly expose him for the mischief-maker that he is and whose activities if not stopped
will surely result in more violence. As a beginning I would like to see a chronological
outline of events that we can draw upon to show a consistent pattern of activities
intended to escalate conflict and confrontation that have now resulted in violence that
can be directly attributed to McHale'.

I don't want us to get bogged down with legal nuances.

be pulled together to make the case why a Court Orderlis well justified as a way of
preventing future violence in Caleddénia. I would like to see such a brief asap following
which I will deal with getting the matter on to a Judge.

We know what information needs to

Jf

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Lewis, Chris D. (JUS)

Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2007 7:20 PM
To: Fantino, Julian (JUS)

Subject: Fw: 6 PM Update

Fyi. Typo in here where I said."shouldn't have been extracted". Obviously meant "should
have".

Chris D. Lewis o o R
Deputy Commissioner . ' ’
Field Operations



From: Fantino, Julian (JUS)
Sent: December 4, 2007 7:40 AM
To: Howe, Angie (JUS) (
Subject: Fw: Caledonia Residents & Gary McHale at Queen's Park Media Room
rmAniie: A
JF ’ ' T
Sent using BlackBerry . _ . fWL/'
| 4V
————— Original Message--=~--: ) . . '
From: Fantino, Julian (JUS) _ F& IN
To: Howe, Angie (JUS) (pQ
CCC: .

Sent: Tue Dec 04 07:06:14 2007

Subject: Fw: Caledonia Residents & Gérf'McHale at Queen's Park Media Room

Angie:

ASAP, I want a canned strongly worded rebuttal

to McHale's diatribe that sets out the
following.

During his self serving forays into Caledonia;
* McHale has escalated the conflict

* violence has resulted

* police officers have been injured in efforts

to protect him and his followers and to
keep the peace

* had to bring in police officers from other communities in Ontario policed by the OPP as
well as assistance from neighbouring police services

* caused in excess of $500,000 in added policing costs to the taxpayers of Ontario -

* when he doesn't get his way resorts to self serving verbal diatribe against the OPP and

engages in frivolous law suits, the cost of which will also be downloaded on the
taxpayers of Ontario.
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Sent using BlackBerry

————— Original Message-=----—

From: Caledonia Wake Up Call <info@CaledoniaWakeUpCall.com>

To: Caledonia Wake Up Call <info@CaledoniaWakeUpCall.com>
Sent: Tue Dec 04 02:03:54 2007

Subject: Caledonia Residents & Gary McHale at Queen's Park Media Room

-~

Due to the outright lies being spread by the OPP the resident of Caledonia (Doug Fleming,
Merlyn Kinrade, Brian Hagen) and Gary McHale will be doing a press conference at 12:00 Sé
noon Tuesday Dec. 4. in the Media Room at Queen's Park. .

1 ’ N .
) oeus o -/dw‘*p — aF ¢ e cevnd adsent Douws, W , B,
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The topic is the illegal smoke shops in Caledonia and a report on the violent attack by
Native Protesters against residents and myself.

Video and documents will be released at that time - these will be posted after the Press
Conference is over.

In the meantime check out the following video which shows me with-my hands in my pocket
and doing nothing about Mr. Powless' out-of-control attack -

http://www.caledoniawakeupcall.com/media/StartAttack.wnv

We will be available for interviews after the Press Conference which will end approx. 1
pm. )

Gary McHale
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